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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER,

BARIPADA FOREST DIVISION, BARIPADA, MAYURBHANJ, ODISHA
Telephone no. 0.6792-252613, 252622 and Fax 255770, e-mail: dfobaripada.od@g~ail.com

. No_~~_~_/4F Dt._dj_,-_f2_L,_d~ _

From
Sri Santosh Joshi, IFS
Divisional Forest Officer
Baripada Forest Division

To
The Dy. General Manager (B.LS)
'Gail (India) Limited
612, Utkal Signature, Pahala, NH-5, Bhubaneswar

Sub:- Application for obtaining permission for diversion of forest land for laying 18" dia
pipeline 0.0428 ha alongwith OFC to supply Natural Gas to Mayurbhanj District in
the State ofOdisha

Ref:- Your online Proposal No. FP/OR/Pipelinell48595/2021

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the aforementioned letter and captioned subject cited above,

it is to inform you that, on scrutiny of the proposal submitted by you vide letter under reference, it is

observed that, you have not uploaded the diversion proposal of the Compensatory Afforestation (CA)

land in Parivesh Portal.

So, you are instructed to upload the above proposal in Parivesh Portal and resubmit

your diversion proposal in hard copy. The proposal received earlier by this office is returned herewith

for your information.

YOU'~l\"VY-

t\) !?ivisional Forest Ofhcer
~aripada Forest Division

Memo No_~~J.s.1_/4F Dt.~_\"_!!:t,~~
Copy submitted to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests & Field Director,

Sirnilipal Tiger Reserve, Baripada for favour of [dud information and necessary ~

h Divisional Forest Officer
~ripada Forest Division

Memo No__<2_':\_l~_/ 4F Dt.~l~_'?Z~..:!
Copy submitted to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion and

Nodal Officer, F.C., Act 010- the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, ..Bhu(jneswar for
favour of kind information and necessary action. ~

hDivisional Forest Officer
~ipada Forest Division


